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BACKGROUND:   

THIS WEEK:    

Replacing the Iowa State Capitol  

West Pediment Statues 

The west Capitol pediment statues were sculpted by Seraphin Cottin. He finished these 

statues in 1879 and was paid $1,540.00. The original statues were carved from the same 

stone used for all the detailed stone work on the exterior of the Capitol. This light colored 

stone, Blue Sandstone, came from Carroll County, Missouri, and was chosen by the  

Capitol Commissioners because of the contrast of color with the brown stone and because 

of the “ease in cutting.” The exterior renovations between 1983 to 2000 included  

removing and replacing the majority of this Carroll County stone with Indiana limestone 

from ByBee stone in 

Bloomington, Indiana. 

This included replacing 

the statues in the west 

Capitol pediment. 

 

(Cottin also sculpted the 

12 statues on the interior 

rotunda of the Capitol 

around the base of the 

dome.)   

 

 

 

The original Capitol pediment statues 



 

 

From 1880 Capitol Commissioners Reports, reporting on work completed in 1878 an 1879:  

On the west or main front of the building, in the pediment, has been introduced  

statuary carved from the stone of which the building is constructed, emblematical of 

liberty, justice, and law, the safeguards, as well as agriculture and commerce, the main 

supports of the State.” 

 

Commerce: locomotive and ship 

Justice: scale 

Liberty: torch 

Knowledge/Law: books 

Agriculture: bee hive,  

wheat stalks, plow, cornucopia 

 

Replacing the Iowa State Capitol  

West Pediment Statues 

The original Capitol pediment statues photographed individually just before removal. 

The newly resculpted Capitol pediment statues just before placement. 



Friday, August 31, 1990 



Newly sculpted Commerce rests on the west side 

of the Capitol. 

Liberty arrives on a flatbed truck 

from Indiana. 

Lifting a portion of Knowledge/Law statue into place. 



Commerce in her winged headdress awaits transfer to the west pediment. 

Locomotive portion of Commerce on the west side of 

the Capitol awaits installation. 

Lifting Locomotive into place. 



Locomotive portion of Commerce 

These are individual photographs of the 111-year-old blue sandstone statues  

just before removal in August of 1990. 



Commerce 



Justice 



Liberty 



Knowledge/Law 



Agriculture 



Plow, Beehive, and Wheat portion of Agriculture 



Pediment with new statues 

The original bust of Agriculture is  

currently housed at Neumann Brothers 

Construction in Des Moines, Iowa. 

The original Locomotive is in archival storage at 

the Iowa State Historical Museum in Des Moines.  

Photo by Kay Coats, Collection Coordinator,  

Iowa State Historical Museum 


